



SABER
YAVARI
MANAGER

ABOUT ME

I am master of E-Commerce from Zahedan state university since 2020. I think this job is the highest level and in my opinion it's a suitable line of career for me because I used to work in one of best international hotels in Kish island and I have experience of working in a top level restaurant , it was in Farmanih street. As I have worked on my language and social skills, I'm now capable of communicating and negotiation in high level.
I'm mastered the knowledge of foreign communication.

EXPERIENCE

● 2012 - 2015

Marina Park Hotel

Hotel, Kish Island

After 6 month, I became supervisor of reception for 3 years.

● 2015 - 2017

Samane Modiriyat Hamayesh Ala

Food industry, Tehran

I used to work in the one of the famous Arabic restaurant's in Tehran as supervisor who I have been responsibility and training 55 persons.

● 2020 - Present

Petro Imen Sharif

Environment, Tehran

I'm supervisor in supply.

EDUCATION

● 2018 - 2020

E-Commerce/ Master

Zahedan State University, Zahedan
study of Business Management

SKILLS

Skill group

MS Office
negotiation
communication



Language Skill

English
Kurdish
Persian



REFEREES

Mr. Nader Rokhsary

, Retired Esteghlal
International Hotel
+989122379303

CONTACT

🏠 Tehran
☎ +982156729329
📠 +989123954946
✉ saberyavari.3tar@gmail.com

in Saber(Omid)Yavari
🐦 @OmidSy1989
f /Omid-saber Yavari